
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Board of Education Special Meeting & Learning Session 

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 
Revised September 1 3:30 PM 

 
As noted in Board Policy 0166 - Agenda, each agenda shall contain the following statement: 
“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting 
the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time 
for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.” 
 
5:00 P.M. Board of Education Special Meeting  Board Conference Room 
 
SPECIAL MEETING CALL TO ORDER: 

1. Roll Call 
2. Motion to Adopt Agenda 

 
AGENDA: 

1. Approve Business Education Teacher at Sturgeon Bay High School  
2. Approve Special Education Teacher Associates 
3. Approve Kitchen Staff  
4. Adjourn Special Meeting 

_______________________________________________________________ 
 
Immediately following the Special Meeting (approximately 5:10 P.M.) 
 Board of Education Learning Session   Board Conference Room 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

1. Roll Call 
2. Motion to Adopt Agenda 

 
AGENDA: 

1. Crossroads Proposal Discussion  
2. Restroom Usage Discussion  
3. Learning Session Draft Schedule with Potential Topics for the 2022-

2023 School Year Discussion 
4. Adjourn 

 
NOTE:  This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the 
attention of the board prior to the meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted 
and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours 
prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency. 



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Board of Education Special Meeting & Learning Session 

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 
WITH NOTES – Updated 9/1/2022 

 
As noted in Board Policy 0166 - Agenda, each agenda shall contain the following statement: 
“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting 
the School District's business and is not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time 
for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.” 
 
5:00 P.M. Board of Education Special Meeting  Board Conference Room 
 
AUDIENCE TO VISITORS AND DELEGATIONS:  
(As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings) 
Additional note: Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School 
District of Sturgeon Bay or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are 
asked to share their name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited to three 
minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 
 
SPECIAL MEETING CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Roll Call 
2. Motion to Adopt Agenda 
 
AGENDA: 
1. Approve Business Education Teacher at Sturgeon Bay High School  

Linda Schlag: Ms. Linda Schlag has been a Business Education Teacher and has taught at 
both the middle and high school levels. She served as the Chair of the Business Education 
Department at Northland Scholars Academy in the Pembine school district before joining 
us in Sturgeon Bay.  

 
Ms. Schlag first earned her Associates Degree through NWTC in Marketing before 
returning to school to obtain a degree in Education with a license in Business Education. 
She is excited to join the Sturgeon Bay High School Team and while being hired only days 
before the start of Teacher In-service, Ms. Schlag wanted to begin the training and learning 
process immediately.  
 
Mr. Robert King, Head of Northland Scholars Academy said of Ms. Schlag, “Her 
commitment to student learning is focused around the individual and she seeks 
opportunities to make student learning personal.” He went on to say, “As head of School, I 
view Linda as a valued member of my professional staff. She believes in consensus 
building and strives to bring diverse people and divergent ideas together.”  
 
During the interview process, it was clear that Ms. Schlag was excited about the 
opportunity to work in Sturgeon Bay and valued the program we have in place. She has 
worked previously with dual credit earing classes and has a vast knowledge around 
partnering with our surrounding colleges and universities. Her previous business experience 



and teaching knowledge will serve our students and community positively as we move 
forward. We look forward to Linda bringing her expertise and knowledge to the students at 
Sturgeon Bay High School.  
 
A motion to approve a one year contract for Linda Schlag at Sturgeon Bay High School as a 
Business teacher for the 2022-2023 school year is recommended. 

 
 

2. Approve Teacher Associates 
A. Tracey Gerdmann: Special Education Teaching Associate  

Director Lindsay Ferry is pleased to welcome Tracey Gerdmann to the Sawyer Special 
Education team. Tracey comes to the district from HATCO Corporation, but has 
previous experience working at Day by Day Discoveries Day Care in Luxemburg. 
Tracey feels drawn to education and is looking forward to beginning her early 
childhood education classes at NWTC. Tracey will no doubt make an immediate impact 
at Sawyer and the team is excited to have her.  

 
A motion to approve Tracey Gerdmann as a Special Education Associate beginning 
with the 2022-2023 school year is recommended.  
 

B. Daniel Mione: Special Education Teaching Associate  
Director Lindsay Ferry is excited to welcome Daniel Mione to the high school Special 
Education team. Daniel joins the team in Sturgeon Bay all the way from South Florida 
where he worked as a longshoreman. Although Daniel doesn’t have professional 
experience working with children, he has always been able to connect to children and 
grounds himself in his passion toward helping those that are disadvantaged. Daniel is 
also the other half to Sawyer Elementary School’s newest ID/Autism teacher, so he no 
doubt has picked up on skills learned from her! We are excited to welcome Daniel to 
the High School team and look forward to watching him grow. 

 
A motion to approve Daniel Mione as a Special Education Associate beginning with the 
2022-2023 school year is recommended.  

 
C. Kim Bubnik:  Regular Education Teaching Associate 

Principal Katy DeVillers is pleased to recommend Kim Bubnik for a Kindergarten  
Teacher Associate Position at Sawyer Elementary School for the 2022/2023 school 
year.  Kim comes to us from the Food Service Department when she has worked for the 
past four years.  Kim also did a wonderful job of subbing for us as a TA last year and 
truly enjoyed that role. We are looking forward to having her support our students and 
teachers at Sawyer as our new Kindergarten Associate. 

 
A motion to approve Kim Bubnik as a Regular Education Associate beginning with the 
2022-2023 school year is recommended.  



 
3. Approve Kitchen Staff  

More information to follow.  
 

4. Adjourn Special Meeting 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Immediately following the Special Meeting (approximately 5:10 P.M.) 
 Board of Education Learning Session   Board Conference Room 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Roll Call 
2. Motion to Adopt Agenda 
 
 
AGENDA: 
1. Crossroads Proposal Discussion  

• Continuation of August 17 learning session 
• Dan re-shared Crossroads agreement components (at 11:44 A.M. on August 18 to 

help you find it quickly) 
• Any consensus on next step(s)?   

 
2. Restroom Usage Discussion  

• Continuation of August 17 learning session 
• Any consensus on next step(s)? 
• Heads up on related updates this year pertaining to DPI’s guidance to School 

Information System (SIS) providers and our resulting “new” form specific to 
Name/Gender Requests that must have parent/legal guardian involvement/signature, 
as well as a signature from the school counselor and principal.   

o While this would change the preferred name with Power School (our SIS) 
that we see within the district it does NOT change the child’s legal name in 
the state system.   

o The family would have to pursue a legal name for that to change at the state 
level, ensure there are no challenges with transcripts and college 
applications, etc. 

o We have had families pursue legal name changes in recent years, but it has 
not been a widespread practice. 

o There is “fine print” on the form addressing the legal name change process 
being different, potential challenges with transcripts and college application, 
etc. 

o Additionally, our special ed dept. has pointed out challenges with family 
name preferences not only because the IEP document is a federal document, 
but because this can lead to individuals/families not being eligible for 
benefits 

 



3. Learning Session Draft Schedule with Potential Topics for the 2022-2023 School Year 
Discussion 

• Learning Session Schedule (see one-page document) 
• Compensation Process Considerations (see three-page document) 

o While the process considerations above deal with profession staff, as 
discussed as recently at the August 17 Board meeting, some support staff 
dynamics will likely need consideration as well 

• Additional requests for topics? 
 

4. Adjourn 
 

NOTE:  This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the 
attention of the board prior to the meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted 
and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours 
prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency. 

















EXHIBIT "A" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

GRANTOR: STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GRANTEE: CROSSROADS AT BIG CREEK, INC. 

Tract 1. A parcel of land located in Subdivisions 52 and 53 of the East ½ of the NE ¼ of Section 9, 
Township 27 North, Range 26 East, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin more particularly 
described as follows: 

Commencing at the East ¼ corner of said Section 9, thence West - 1324. 72 fee along the south line of 
the NE¼ of Section 9, said line also being the centerline of Utah Street, to the SW corner of the SE¼ 

of said NE ¼ of Section 9; thence N°16'02" E - 376.00 feet along the west line of said SE ¼ of the NE 

¼ to the point of beginning of lands to be described; thence continuing N°16'02" E - 967.77 feet along 
said wet line of the SE¼ of the NE¼ and also along the west line of the NE¼ If the NE 1/4 ; thence S 

88°40'00" E - 681.86 feet; thence S 00°48'20" W - 9.19 feet to the north line of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ 

of Section 9; thence S 89°40'48" E - 42.21 feet along said north line; thence S 00°16'02" W - 950.48 
feet; thence S 89°22'00" W - 723.87 feet to the point of beginning. 

Tract 2. The Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 9, Township 27 North, Range 26 
East, also known as Subdivision 43, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin. 

Tract 3. A parcel of land located in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, of Section 9, 
Township 27 North, Range 26 East, also known as Subdivision 53, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, 
Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Subdivision 53 of the City of Sturgeon Bay; thence westerly 

along the north line, 739.5 feet to the point of beginning; thence S 1 °6'00" W 658.2 feet; thence S 

88°23'00" E 75 feet to an iron pin; thence S 1 °6'00" W 650.1 feet to an iron pin; thence N 88°24'00" W 
683.6 feet to an iron pin on the West line of said Subdivision 53; thence northerly along said west line to 
the north line of said Subdivision 53; thence easterly along said north line 586.2 feet to the point of 
beginning; excepting therefrom: 

A A parcel of land located in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 9, 
Township 27 North, Range 26 East, also known as Subdivision 53, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, 
Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 9, 
Subdivision 53 of the City of Sturgeon Bay; thence westerly along the north line, 739.5 feet to the point 

of beginning; thence continue N 89° 5' 00" W along said section line 150.0 feet; thence S 1°6'00" W 
\306.53 feet; thence S 88°23'00" E 225.0 feet; thence N 1 °6'00" E 658.2 feet to the point of beginning. 

B. The West 195 feet of the North 375 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of
Section 9, Township 27 North, Range 26 East, also known as Subdivision 53, City of Sturgeon Bay, 
Door County, Wisconsin. 

C. A parcel of land located in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, of Section 9,
Township 27 North, Range 26 East, also known as Subdivision 53, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, 
Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 9, 
Subdivision 53 of the City of Sturgeon Bay; thence west along the north line of Section 9 1,169.8 feet to 
the point of beginning; thence continue along said north line of Section 9 West 150.0 feet; thence South 
170.0 feet; thence East 150.0 feet; thence North 170.0 feet to the point of beginning. 

Tract 4. A parcel of land location in the SW¼ of the NE1/4 of Section 9, Township 27 North, Range 
26 East, also known as Subdivision 44, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin, more 
particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Subdivision 44, thence easterly along the southerly line of 
Subdivision 44 a distance of 467.8 feet to the point of beginning: thence N 1° 56' 00" E along the 
easterly line of the Greaves tract as described in Vol. 56 of Deeds, page 546, Door County Records, 

500.0 feet; thence East 500.00 feet; thence S 1° 56' 00" W 500.00 feet to the South line of Subdivision 
44; thence westerly along the south line of Subdivision 44 to the point of beginning. 





8/30/2022 CM  

PLEASE SEND THIS FORM TO Casey Manders, Student Information Specialist. 
CHANGES USUALLY TAKE 3-5 DAYS TO BE MADE. 

NAME / GENDER CHANGE REQUEST FORM 
 

  Date Current Student Name reflected in PowerSchool: School Student ID # 
    

 
I am requesting the following changes: 
□ NAME CHANGE REQUEST: If requesting a name change, specify changes below: 

First Name:   
Middle Name/Initial:   
Last Name:   

□ GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE: If requesting gender identity change: 
A. Identify current gender designation in PowerSchool: □ Female □ Male □ Non-Binary 
B. Change gender in Powerschool to: □ Female □ Male □ Non-Binary 
C. Identify your pronouns: □ She/Her □ He/Him □They/Them □ Other:   

□ ID CHANGES: If any changes need to be made to PowerSchool Picture, School ID, and/or yearbook 
photos; students and families should work with building staff to ensure these changes are made. 

 
I assure as the person requesting this/these change(s) that the student listed above consistently identifies as the name/ gender here 
requested, which includes the manner in which the student refers to themselves, the manner in which staff will refer to the student, and 
the name the student will utilize when submitting assignments. The Student and their parent(s)/legal guardian(s) should carefully 
consider any potential name/gender changes before submitting this request to assure this is the name/ gender the student consistently 
identifies as. In order to maintain accurate pupil records, the District may not be able to approve subsequent requests. Please 
understand that the student’s original name/gender will be retained in the history of PowerSchool, as this is not a legal name change. 

 
LEGAL NAME CHANGE AND POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION: A legal name change becomes especially important for many 
Students when applying for post-secondary education to ensure that records on SBSD transcripts, ACT/SAT tests, financial aid 
documents, and applications are all consistent. Parchment records will have Students’ SBSD-based name and gender information, 
which may or may not be consistent with a Student’s legal name and gender. This can become confusing for Students when applying 
for post-secondary education, since Post-Secondary Institutions would like consistent student information on records. Some Students 
may choose to consider a legal, court-based name change to alleviate this concern. Others may choose to change their name back in 
PowerSchool for a short period of time. It is the responsibility of the Student/Parent(s) to work with their school to ensure their name is 
changed to their legal name prior to sending transcripts. 

 
We certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this document is true and correct to the 
best of our knowledge and that the District may rely on this information to determine the primary household for 
the above-named Student. 

 
REQUIRED SIGNATURES: 

 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian of Minor Student Signature of Student 
 
         
   Signature of School Counselor                                                     Signature of School Administrator 
 



8/30/22 CM  

 
 

 

For School Office/District Office Use: 
Received By:   Date:   

 
 

For District Office use only:   

Student name change made: ☐ Yes ☐ No 
Student gender identity change made: ☐ Yes ☐ No 
Student ID change made: ☐ Yes ☐ No 

 



2022-2023 School Board Learning Sessions      
5:00 P.M. start in the Board Conference Room unless noted otherwise 

Revised 7/21/2022 (See “ADD” with notes for August & September) 
 
August 17  6:15 P.M. budget review/planning session before regular Board meeting;  

ADD Crossroads proposal discussion—could move to a 6:00 P.M. start;  
  Could also add introduction to restroom usage discussion Board member 

    request although it wouldn’t fit under the budget-related focus of the session 
   (Principals & Directors do not need to attend budget session.) 
 
September 7  TBD and/or Learning session schedule with potential topics for the year 
   ADD Crossroads Proposal Discussion & Restroom Usage Discussion 
    
October 5  Budget overview/planning 

Preliminary 2023-2024 school calendar drafts & discussion  
 
November 2 - ?  Due to October 26 Board meeting, we may not have a learning session 

TBD (?) 
Revisit calendar draft(s) in preparation for November approval, if needed 

  
December 7  EL Data with Update and/or Compensation Process planning  

- see separate document regarding compensation process planning 
Open Enrollment draft 
February Retreat agenda items? 

 
January - na  Usually no learning session due to convention, but exception made in 

referendum years 
 
February 1  Board Retreat - 8:15 A.M. start -- Admin attend in A.M. & for lunch 
   Focus on Priority/Strategic Action Plan sections, updates, & discussion 
    
March 1  Literacy Update and/or *Compensation Process session  

and/or Compensation Request Review session (?) 
*Could align with a February Compensation Committee annual review  
Meeting–planning to move to February 7 (3:30 P.M.) from April 
Board Retreat follow up 

  
April 5   SEL Updates and/or Literacy Update (if not in March) 

Any additional compensation-related topics prior to April board meeting?  
Board Retreat follow up 

   **Budget preview - see 0155 below 
 
May 3   TBD 
   Board Retreat follow up 

**Budget planning - see 0155 below 
 
June 7 - ?  TBD (?)/Only meet if needed 

**Reminder: Preliminary budget approval occurs in regular June meeting 
 
**Reminder from Board Policy 0155 Committees under Committee of the Whole: 

C. During the months of April and May, the committee shall receive prepared estimates of the budget for the ensuing 
fiscal year, showing anticipated expenditures and needed revenues for the year. This budget shall be presented to 
the Board for preliminary approval in June and final approval in October. 

 



 
Compensation Process Considerations for 2022-2023 (Professional Staff) 
Updated 7/14/2022 
 

Context 
• The Compensation Study Committee met during the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 school years. During 

the first year and a half of the process, compensation background and a series of twenty-one (21) 
school district compensation plans were studied. In the second semester of the 2014-2015 school 
year, the focus became the design of our new model. 

• In addition to the various components and areas addressed by the plan, the plan calls for an annual 
assessment of the framework.   

 
Starting/Base Salary 

• Since the Compensation Study Committee’s work in 2013-2014 and 2014-2015, we’ve known that 
the salary ladder would need updating from time to time.   

• Additionally, we’ve all seen increased challenges in the labor market not only due to more people 
leaving the market than entering it (which people in the know have seen coming for years), but also 
due to issues exacerbated by the past 2-3 years. 

• Even though we’ve increased the starting or base salary from just under $30,000 to $40,000 in a 
relatively short period of time, we know that other districts have made similar moves.  For example, 
Sevastopol’s starting salary is now about $43,300; Southern Door’s is now $40,100; Gibraltar while 
obviously an outlier in our state is now $50,000.  Looking at additional data points will obviously be 
important but having time this next year to look at that starting salary situation, having a game plan 
for what we want to achieve and can afford, and considering implications for current staff members, 
etc. would appear wise.  (As an aside and additional point of reference, in talking with Joe Stutting 
this summer, his district’s starting salary is now $42,000.) 

• It is worth noting that when we eliminate salary ladder rungs to increase the starting salary that we 
run into the “proximity to base” issue which brings forth concerns from current staff members.  
Additionally, staff members anywhere on the salary ladder can feel impacted by changes to the base. 

• We all know as well that there are limits to what we can afford—and sustain over time. 
 

Annual Compensation Review Meeting & Related Timeline Changes 
• We have held the annual review meeting in April since the passage of the updated model (initially 

approved in spring/early summer of 2014).  An informational update is then shared as part of the 
April school board meeting, prior to the approval of returning teacher contracts (ahead of the May 15 
statutory deadline). 

• Moving the annual review meeting to early February would appear logical for a few reasons. 
o An informational update could occur as part of the February school board meeting.  This is 

early enough to allow additional discussion and potentially take action on related topics prior 
to the action that needs to occur in the April meeting with the approval of returning teacher 
contracts. 

o Moving the process earlier in the year, also shifts an additional meeting out of the busy spring 
weeks, and more importantly yet shifts any compensation-related conversations and potential 
special requests away from the spring when the focus should be on other things for teachers, 
administrators, and board members. 



 
o Moving the process to February further would allow the creation of some sort of process for 

considering “special requests” so we don’t have these popping up in various ways and at 
various times during the spring and even summer.  Obviously, this is ultimately up to the 
Board, but a basic framework could be constructed and communicated along the lines of 
information I’ve shared as an idea in the past (see. 

o Sample timeline: 
 February 7, 2023, annual compensation plan review meeting with teacher, board, and 

admin reps 
 February 9 or 10, 2023, email communication from Dan to all teachers and board 

members with the minutes from the February 7 meeting.  (I usually give attendees a 
day or two to review my minutes/notes before sending them out to everyone.) 

 February 15, 2023, school board informational update as part of the board meeting 
 February 16 or 17, 2023, usual post-board meeting email summary/update to all staff 
 February 18 to February 27, 2023 (at 8 A.M.), window for professional staff to make a 

special request (in alignment with the request framework—a draft is below). 
 March 1 (and/or March 15) school board consideration of any special requests in 

closed session 
 April 19, 2023, school board meeting – approve returning teacher contracts 

• If appropriate, communicate further regarding any anticipated changes to the 
salary ladder/compensation/salary & supplemental pay guide planned for a first 
reading in May and a second reading/approval in June. 

 

Process for Reviewing Special Compensation Requests 
• Since the days of Act 10 and changes to contracts, negotiations, handbooks, and compensation plans, 

special or unique requests now arise annually (roughly 2 or 3 a year).  While we have had some 
limited discussion about establishing a process in the past, we have not instituted a process, instead 
opting to deal with individual requests as they arise. 

• The way we’ve operated in recent years is that the Board must approve any compensation changes 
for returning staff.  In addition to assisting with even the perception of favoritism (especially as the 
past two superintendents have had children in school), it makes it clear that only the board can make 
changes to someone’s compensation. 

• Sample “special request” framework.  Teachers making a request would need to address each of the 
following items (again, this is simply a draft/sample as this point) in writing: 

A. Address the following concepts deemed as critically important in the Salary and Supplemental 
Pay guide, and explain how your performance pertaining to each of the three concept helps 
move your grade level/department, school, and the district forward: 
 Growth  
 Improvement 
 Leadership. 

B. Address how your salary ladder placement does not take into account your specific situation, 
as well as why you should receive compensation beyond what colleagues at the same or 
similar ladder steps will receive. 

C. Address how your duties with the district relate to current or projected shortage areas, priority 
areas within our school community, and/or enhanced student success. 



 
D. Feel free to include any other information that you feel would be critical for the Board to 

know to provide fair and accurate consideration of your request. 
 

School Board Learning/Work Session options to be able to discuss/address compensation-related 
topics in 2022-2023: 

• In years where there are not significant changes, our timeline has seemed to served us just fine.  In 
years when there are more significant changes, our timeline can feel rushed.  Therefore, having more 
opportunities during the upcoming fiscal year for the board (and/or a board work group) to work 
through these topics would appear to be helpful.  As laid out above, having more time between the 
annual review meeting and April board action would also appear to be helpful. 

• September 7 – In addition to any beginning-of-the-year updates or a special presentation, we 
typically spend some time on the learning session schedule for the year.  I am prepared to share this 
Compensation Consideration Process document with the Board so you are able to begin thinking 
about it, as well as an ongoing dialogue during this year. 

• October 5 – It seems wise to focus this learning session on the budget as we prepare to formally 
approve the budget in the regular October board meeting; we also spend a little time on one or more 
school calendar drafts I’ve prepared for the following year 

• November 2 – With the regular October board meeting falling the previous Wednesday this year (4th 
Wednesday), we may decide not to hold a learning session November 2. 

• December 7 – In addition to being able to discuss compensation related topics, we are planning to 
share an update on information about our English Language Learners in the district. 

• January – There is no learning session due to the Education convention. 
• February 1 – In place of a learning session, we hold our daylong annual Board Retreat.  We could 

incorporate some limited discussion about compensation-related topics in the afternoon. 
• March 1 – I currently have a placeholder for the following items: Literacy Update; Compensation 

Process or Request Review session; Board Retreat follow up 
• April 5 – Social-Emotional Learning (SEL) update and/or a Literacy Update if that does not occur in 

March 
• May 3 – TBD 
• June 7 – We may or may not have a learning session the day after school is scheduled to end. 

 

Other potential topics for discussion under the compensation umbrella that have come up the past 
couple of years within the annual compensation review meeting framework, which I anticipate 
receiving more attention now that we have moved the post-employment benefit piece forward: 

• Paid-time off/time flexibility 
• Providing some sort of incentive for unused sick days 
• Adjusting the hourly rate for summer curriculum writing and other tasks in that same category  
• Although the salary ladder is referenced earlier, if we get to a point that we feel the salary ladder 

structure is simply not able to accomplish what we need it to, theoretically, we could either make a 
major change to it OR eliminate it in favor of a different system (ex. likely based off supply/demand 
and market considerations for positions/position categories). 


	00 2022-9-07 Learning Session Agenda REVISED
	Wednesday, September 7, 2022
	5:00 P.M. Board of Education Special Meeting  Board Conference Room
	CALL TO ORDER:
	AGENDA:


	01 2022-9-07 Learning Session Agenda WITH NOTES 
	Wednesday, September 7, 2022
	5:00 P.M. Board of Education Special Meeting  Board Conference Room
	CALL TO ORDER:
	AGENDA:


	10 2004 Land Transfer Agreement
	12 2004 Land Transfer Exhibit A
	14 2004 Land Transfer Exhibit B
	16 Name Gender Change Request-v2-sbsd
	I am requesting the following changes:
	We certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this document is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and that the District may rely on this information to determine the primary household for the above-named Student.
	Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian of Minor Student Signature of Student


	20 2022-2023 Learning Session Schedule
	22 Compensation Process Considerations for 2022-2023 (Professional Staff)

